
From: Jeff Watson
To: Julie Kjorsvik
Subject: RE: Administrative Appeal
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2010 11:09:00 AM
Attachments: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture NOA Mailing Labels.doc

As per… (the labels utilized for the notice of application)
 
From: Julie Kjorsvik 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 2:24 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Dan Valoff
Cc: Mandy Weed
Subject: Administrative Appeal
 
Good afternoon!
 
I will be setting a hearing date on the May 4th Commissioner Agenda regarding the appeal
we received this morning from Jeff Slothower, on behalf of D&H Ranch, Inc., SDL
Properties, Inc. and L&D Land Corporation, Inc.
 
I would like to get the mailing labels required for notification of the hearing from you, no
later than April 29, 2010.  I will mail the notices out upon the BOCC setting the hearing
date.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you!
 
 

Julie Kjorsvik
Clerk of the Board
Kittitas County Board of Commissioners
509-962-7508
509-962-7679 Fax
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County email system and may be subject
to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and to archiving and review.
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		Cruse & Associates

PO Box 959


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		D&H RANCH INC


620 SE EVERETT MALL WAY


SUITE 360


EVERETT WA 98208-



		GORDON, STEVEN M ETUX


2720 COVE RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926



		SDL PROPERTIES INC


3191 KILLMORE RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

		REPP, SCOTT F ETUX


1570 ROBINSON CANYON RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926

		DENNIS, GARY J ETUX


3190 COVE RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926-



		L & D LAND CORP


1572 ROBINSON CANYON RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

		LUFT, THOMAS S ETUX


2740 COVE ROAD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926

		DUNCAN, DAVE & SONS LTD


4630 WEAVER RD


ELLENSBURG WA 98926-



		WA Dept. of Natural Resources


713 E. Bowers Rd.


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		Kittitas Reclamation District


P.O. Box 276


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		Fairpoint Communications


Tom Stevens


208 W. Third


Ellensburg, WA 98926



		Kittitas County Code Enforcement

		WA Dept. Fish and Wildlife


Brent Renfrow/ Mark Teske


201 N. Pearl


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		Cindy Preston


DNR Aquatic Land Manager


713 E Bowers Road


Ellensburg, WA 98926



		Kittitas County Fire Marshal

		Ellensburg School District 401


Administration Office


1300 E 3rd Ave


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		Washington Dept. of Ecology


Regional Director


15 W. Yakima Ave. Ste. 200


Yakima, WA 98902-3401



		Kittitas County Solid Waste Programs

		Kittitas Valley Fire & Rescue


2020 Vantage Highway


Ellensburg, WA 98926

		Stan & Terry Mortensen


10985 Peter Anderson Rd


Burlington, WA 98233



		Kittitas County Environmental Health

		Tom Justus


WA State Department of Health


Eastern Regional Office


1500 West Fourth Avenue Suite 305
Spokane, Washington 99201

		Rick & Susan Vaughn


880 Alice Road


Cle Elum, WA 98922



		Kittitas County Public Works

		Sean Northrop


206 West 1st

Cle Elum, WA 98922

		Dick & Pansy Wolf


680 Alice Road


Cle Elum, WA 98922



		Kittitas County Sheriff’s Department

		Jim Boyle


PO Box 39


Ronald, WA 98940

		Van & Dee Vorwerk


4400 174th St SE


Bothell, WA 98012 – 6724



		Frank & Marcia Haake


31330 – 31st Ave SW


Federal Way, WA 98023

		Yakama Nation


Dept. of Natural Resources


Philip Rigdon


PO Box 151


Toppenish, WA 98948

		Yakama Nation


Kate Valdez


Tribal Historic Preservation Officer


PO Box 151


Toppenish, WA 98948



		Jonathan & Luanne Osterberg


16241 NE 51 St


Redmond, WA 98052

		Johnson Meninick


Cultural Resources Program


PO Box 151


Toppenish, WA 98948

		



		John Marvin


Habitat Biologist


Yakima-Klickitat Fisheries Project


771 Pence Rd.


Yakima, WA, 98908

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		







From: James Rivard
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:34:40 AM

You could say individual wells must be 50-feet from property lines.
 
James Rivard
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
507 N. Nanum St., Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7005
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
and may be a violation of law. The enclosed information may or may not be accurate and the recipient of such
information understands this fact  in its entirety. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this
message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

 

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:22 AM
To: James Rivard
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
I don’t, I’ll go ahead and pull the condition from the CPA, and we’ll deal with it
all at the mylar/final stage.
 
From: James Rivard 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:10 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
The users agreement can be submitted prior to final, unless you see a reason for it to be at
preliminary?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:07 AM
To: James Rivard

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMES.RIVARD
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us


Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Is this required for preliminary or final approval?
 
From: James Rivard 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:06 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Yea, that is what I remembered.
 
For shared wells we have allowed them to be on the property line and need not meet the 50-foot
setback from property lines between the 2 lots (the logic behind that, from what I have been told is
that each party has an interest in not contaminating their own water supply and a 2-party well can
be consider a community well).
 
However, the well must be 50-feet from other neighboring property lines who do not share the
well and the applicant must record a 2-party well users agreement on the title of the land for each
parcel and submit copies of the recorded document to our office prior final approval can be
recommended (attached is a 2-party well users agreement that they can use). It might seem silly to
have the applicant or owner grant themselves use of the well for the 2 lots and have them record
it on the tile of the land, however applicants are developers and with any real estate speculation
the lots could be sold at anytime to anyone and we are trying to protect future buyers from
potential issues that could arise.
 
I hope that helps,
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:51 AM
To: James Rivard
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
I think they were contemplating two shared wells
 
From: James Rivard 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:09 AM
To: Jeff Watson



Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Do you know if that was an individual well or shared well?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:18 PM
To: James Rivard
Subject: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Hey James,
 
Got a call from Steve Lathrop… regarding prelim approval as written (see
attached). He apparently made arrangements with ecology, which are reflected in
CCRs, to place at least one of the wells on the property line. A double check of
your comments did not reveal the standard  “Individual wells are required to
have a 50 foot setback…” Are you aware of, and OK with this concept prior to
CPA issuance… and of course realizing the wild card we were just dealt will come
into play soon enough. Let me know what you think…
 

 
 

 

 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us


 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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From: Jeff Watson
To: James Rivard
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:21:00 AM

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

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:james.rivard@co.kittitas.wa.us


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
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:09:35 AM

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
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:07:00 AM

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
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:05:54 AM
Attachments: 2-Party Shared Well Water Users Agreement - Proposed Lots 010610 dpa reviewed.pdf

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
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2 PARTY SHARED WELL WATER USERS AGREEMENT 
 


Well ID Number: _________________________________________ 


 


Serves Parcel Number: ________________________ 
 


Proposed Lot Number: ___________________of __________________ Subdivision 
 


Physical Address: ________________________ 
 


AND 


  


Parcel Number: ___________________________ 
 


Proposed Lot Number: ___________________of __________________ Subdivision 
 


Physical Address: ________________________ 
 


Ownership of the Well and Waterworks 
It is agreed by the parties that each of said parties shall be and is hereby granted an undivided one-half interest in 


and to the use of the well and water system to be constructed.  Each party shall be entitled to receive a supply of 


water for one residential dwelling and shall be furnished a reasonable supply of potable and healthful water for 
domestic purposes. 
 


Cost of Water System Construction 
Both parties herein agree to share equally in the cost incurred in well site approval, well construction, and 


construction and/or installation of the waterworks equipment, the pump house and water distribution pipes, and 


initial well water quality tests. 
 


Cost of Maintenance of Water System 


Each party hereto covenants and agrees that they shall equally share the maintenance and operational costs of the 


well and water system herein described. 
 


Water Line Easements 


 


___________________________________________________________________________________          


(owner name and parcel #, name of proposed subdivision, and proposed lot number containing the well)  


 


GRANTS  


___________________________________________________________________________________          


(owner name, parcel #, name of proposed subdivision, and proposed lot number adjacent to well)  
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An easement for the use and purpose of conveying water from the well to the property of  


 


___________________________________________________________________________________          


(owner name, parcel #, name of proposed subdivision, and proposed lot number adjacent to well).   


 
Said easement shall be five (5) feet in width and shall extend on, over, across, and underneath said strip of land from 


designated well site to shared property line. No new permanent type of building shall be allowed to be constructed 


upon the water line easement except as needed for the operation of the well and water system. 


 


Maintenance and Repair of Pipelines 


All pipelines in the water system shall be maintained so that there will be no leakage or seepage, or other defects 


which may cause contamination of the water, or injury, or damage to persons or property. Cost of repairing or 


maintaining common distribution pipelines shall be born equally by both parties. Each party in this agreement shall 


be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and replacement of pipe supplying water from the common water 


distribution piping to their own particular dwelling and property. Water pipelines shall not be installed within 10 feet 


of a septic tank or sewage disposal drain field lines. 
 


Prohibited Practices 


The parties herein, their heirs, successors and/or assigns, will not construct any potential source of contamination, 
maintain or suffer to be constructed or maintained upon the said land and within 100 feet of the well herein 


described, so long as the same is operated to furnish water for two-party domestic use. Any potential source of 


contamination may include but is not limited to: septic tanks and drainfields, sewer lines, underground storage tanks, 


feed stations and/or grazing animals pins where manure can accumulate, enclosures for maintaining fowl or animal 


manure, liquid or dry chemical storage, herbicides, insecticides, hazardous waste or garbage of any kind. New 


structures and/or barns shall meet required setbacks and not harbor any potential source of contamination. The 


parties will not cross connect any portion or segment of the water system with any other water source or waste water 


disposal outlet without prior written approval of the Kittitas County Public Health Department and/or other 


appropriate governmental agency. 
 


Provisions for Continuation of Water Service 
The parties agree to maintain a continuous flow of water from the well and water system, herein described in 


accordance with water supply requirements of the State of Washington and Kittitas County. In the event that the 


quality or quantity of water from the well becomes unsatisfactory the parties shall develop a new source of water. 


Each undivided interest and/or party shall share equally in the cost of developing the new source of water and 


installing the necessary equipment associated with the new source. 
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Restriction on Furnishing Water to Additional Parties 


It is further agreed by the parties hereto that they shall not furnish water from the well and water system herein 


above described to any other persons, properties, or dwelling without prior consent of both property owners and 


written approval from the Kittitas County Public Health Department. 
 


Restriction on Water Use 


State water right laws prohibit this system from using more than 5000 gallons of water for indoor domestic use on 


any day without first obtaining a permit from the Washington State Department of Ecology.  Also each parcel may 


irrigate no more than½ acre of noncommercial lawn or garden.  In order to remain in compliance, each proposed lot 


of _____________________ subdivision , proposed lot _____________________ and proposed lot 


_____________________is prohibited from using more than 2500 gallons of water on any given day for indoor 


domestic use.  Further, the total amount of yard, garden and other irrigation used by each property cannot exceed 1/2 


acre or 21,780 square feet. 
 


Termination of this Agreement 


This agreement may be revoked at anytime; however, it may not be revoked without each property obtaining a 


sufficient acceptable potable water source and prior consent of both property owners. Termination of this agreement 


shall require the property owners to provide: 1) proof of a notarized revocation of this agreement and 2) proof of the 


potable water source for each property to the Kittitas County Health Department for review and approval. After, 


review and approval by the health department the property owners shall then file: 1) the notarized revocation of this 
agreement and 2) proof of the potable water source approved by the health department for each property at the 


Kittitas County Auditor’s Office as a recorded document that runs with the title of the land. 
 


Heirs, Successors, and Assigns                                                                                          
These covenants and agreements shall run with the land and shall be binding on all parties having or acquiring any 


right, title, or interest in this land described herein or any part hereof and it shall pass to and be for the benefit of 


each owner thereof. 


 


Signed:  ________________________________ ______________________________ 


  Owner(s) of Property with the Well 


 
Print Name: ________________________________ _______________________________ 


 


 
 


State of Washington   ) 
     )ss 


County of ________________________ ) 
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I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the above named County and State, do hereby certify that on this 


_______ day of __________________, 20____, personally appeared before me 


___________________________________________________ to me known to be the individual(s) described in 


and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledge that he (she) (they) signed and sealed the same as free 


and voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 


GIVEN under my hand and official seal the day and year last above written. 
 


    ____________________________________________________ 


    Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 


    Residing in:__________________________________________ 


    My Commission Expires:  ______________________________ 


 


  


 
 


Signed:  ________________________________ ______________________________ 


  Owner(s) of Second Property Served by the Shared Well 
 


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
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services

 

From: Jeff Watson
To: James Rivard
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:50:00 AM

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
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:09:08 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:21:00 PM
Attachments: Prelim SP-08-00053 Green Pasture CPA.docx

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
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March 3, 2010





Chuck Cruse

Cruse and Associates

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg WA 98926



RE: Green Pasture Short Plat (SP-08-00053)



Dear Mr. Cruse,



The Kittitas County Community Development Services Department has determined that the Green Pasture Short Plat (SP-08-00053) is a complete application and hereby grants conditional preliminary approval subject to the following conditions:



1. Both sheets of the final mylars shall reflect short plat number SP-08-00053 and an accurate legal description shall be shown on the face of the final plat.



2. Full year’s taxes must be paid on all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office.



3. The following plat notes shall be recorded on the final mylar drawings:

· All development must comply with International Fire Code.

· This short plat has exhausted the use of the one time split provision allowed per Kittitas County Code. No further one time splits are allowed for the subject parcels and subsequent parcels created via this short plat.

· The subject property is within or near designated natural resource land of long-term commercial significance on which a variety of commercial activities may occur that are not compatible with residential development for certain periods of limited duration. (RCW 36.70A.060(1)) Commercial natural resource activities performed in accordance with county, state and federal laws are not subject to legal action as public nuisances. (RCW 7.48.305)

· The approval of this division of land includes no guarantee that there is a legal right to withdraw groundwater within the land division. The approval of this division of land provides no guarantee that use of water under the ground water exemption (RCW 90.44.050) for this plat or any portion thereof will not be subject to curtailment by the Department of Ecology or a court of law.

· Metering shall be required on all new residential well connections and metering results shall be recorded in a manner consistent with Kittitas County and Washington State Department of Ecology requirements.

· Kittitas County will not accept private roads for maintenance as public streets or roads until such streets or roads are brought into conformance with current County Road Standards. This requirement will include the hard surface paving of any street or road surfaced originally with gravel.



4. Property owners shall be required to demonstrate by metering or other means compliance with the single project withdrawal limitation of 5,000 gallons to be shared between the four lots.



5. Any ground water withdrawals in excess of 5,000 gallons per day or for the irrigation of more than 1/2 acre of lawn or noncommercial garden will require a permit from the Department of Ecology.



6. This property is within the Kittitas Reclamation District boundaries.  Proof that all KRD general guidelines have been met for newly created lots shall be provided to Community Development Services prior to final approval.



7. Chapter 173-150 WAC provides for the protection of existing rights against impairment, i.e. interruption or interference in the availability of water. If water supply in your area becomes limited your use could be curtailed by those with senior water rights.



8. Individual wells are required to have a 50 foot setback from neighboring property lines (KCC 17A.08.025). Please see the comments from Kittitas County Public Health Department for further information and requirements.



9. Lot 14B of the Green Pasture Short Plat has a PEMC wetland across the northwest corner of the property.  The Final mylars shall reflect the location of this wetland and a statement on the plat shall read as follows:  “Future development of lots may require a study by a certified wetland biologist to determine wetland classification and for buffer requirements pursuant to KCC Critical Areas Code.”



10. Should ground disturbing or other activities related to the proposed short plat result in the inadvertent discovery of cultural or archaeological materials, work shall be stopped in the immediate area and contact be made with the Washington State DAHP. Work shall remain suspended until the find is assessed and appropriate consultation is conducted. Should human remains be inadvertently discovered, as dictated by Washington State RCW 27.44.055, work shall be immediately halted in the area and contact made with the coroner and local law enforcement in the most expeditious manner possible.



11. Per Kittitas County Environmental Health, soil logs need to be performed and proof of water availability is needed.  Evidence of both shall be provided to Community Development Services prior to final approval.  



12. The addresses shall be clearly visible from both directions at the County Road for all properties.



13. The Fire Department access road shall be capable of supporting 75,000 lbs in all weather, be 20’ wide, provide 13’6” vertical clearance and provide for adequate turn-around for fire department apparatus.



14. Please see the attached comments from Kittitas County Department of Public Works for plat notes and further issues that must be addressed prior to final approval.



Approval of the Green Pasture Short Plat may be appealed to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners upon request of any aggrieved party within 10 working days, and shall accordingly be eligible for final administrative approval after August 3, 2009.  Administratively approved short plats must be recorded with the County Auditor and shall not be deemed approved until so filed.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.



You may appeal this determination pursuant to KCC 15A.07.010 by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of $500 to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners (205 W. 5th, Room 108) by August 3, 2009 at 5:00p.m.





Sincerely,







Jeff Watson

Staff Planner



CC:  Applicant

        Required parties (KCC 15A)
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From: Christina Wollman
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:11:13 PM

done

Christina Wollman
Planner II
Kittitas County Department of Public Works
[P] 509.962.7051

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:10 PM
To: Christina Wollman
Subject: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture

 Double click attachment & route me...?

JW

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County email system and may be
subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHRISTINA.WOLLMAN
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Jeff Watson
To: Christina Wollman
Subject: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:10:00 PM
Attachments: attach.igl

 Double click attachment & route me...?

JW

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
To: "Cruse and Associates"
Subject: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: Prelim SP-08-00053 Green Pasture Draft CPA.pdf

SP-08-00053 Green Pasture Comments.pdf

SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Your transmittal of comments original is in the box… attached are comments
and draft CPA (which is being sent to Admin for publishing within a day or two if
you have questions or comments) as per...
 
Sorry about the delays, but I am getting caught up…
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
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
mailto:Cruseandassoc@kvalley.com



 
 


 
 


COMMUNITY PLANNING � BUILDING INSPECTION � PLAN REVIEW � ADMINISTRATION � PERMIT SERVICES � CODE ENFORCEMENT � FIRE INVESTIGATION 


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


Fax (509) 962-7682 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


March 3, 2010 
 
 
Chuck Cruse 
Cruse and Associates 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg WA 98926 
 
RE: Green Pasture Short Plat (SP-08-00053) 
 
Dear Mr. Cruse, 
 
The Kittitas County Community Development Services Department has determined that the Green Pasture Short Plat (SP-08-
00053) is a complete application and hereby grants conditional preliminary approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Both sheets of the final mylars shall reflect short plat number SP-08-00053 and an accurate legal description shall be 


shown on the face of the final plat. 
 
2. Full year’s taxes must be paid on all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office. 
 
3. The following plat notes shall be recorded on the final mylar drawings: 


• All development must comply with International Fire Code. 
• This short plat has exhausted the use of the one time split provision allowed per Kittitas County Code. No 


further one time splits are allowed for the subject parcels and subsequent parcels created via this short plat. 
• The subject property is within or near designated natural resource land of long-term commercial 


significance on which a variety of commercial activities may occur that are not compatible with residential 
development for certain periods of limited duration. (RCW 36.70A.060(1)) Commercial natural resource 
activities performed in accordance with county, state and federal laws are not subject to legal action as 
public nuisances. (RCW 7.48.305) 


• The approval of this division of land includes no guarantee that there is a legal right to withdraw 
groundwater within the land division. The approval of this division of land provides no guarantee that use 
of water under the ground water exemption (RCW 90.44.050) for this plat or any portion thereof will not be 
subject to curtailment by the Department of Ecology or a court of law. 


• Metering shall be required on all new residential well connections and metering results shall be recorded in 
a manner consistent with Kittitas County and Washington State Department of Ecology requirements. 


• Kittitas County will not accept private roads for maintenance as public streets or roads until such streets or 
roads are brought into conformance with current County Road Standards. This requirement will include the 
hard surface paving of any street or road surfaced originally with gravel. 


 
4. Property owners shall be required to demonstrate by metering or other means compliance with the single project 


withdrawal limitation of 5,000 gallons to be shared between the four lots. 
 
5. Any ground water withdrawals in excess of 5,000 gallons per day or for the irrigation of more than 1/2 acre of lawn or 


noncommercial garden will require a permit from the Department of Ecology. 
 


6. This property is within the Kittitas Reclamation District boundaries.  Proof that all KRD general guidelines have been 
met for newly created lots shall be provided to Community Development Services prior to final approval. 


 
7. Chapter 173-150 WAC provides for the protection of existing rights against impairment, i.e. interruption or interference 


in the availability of water. If water supply in your area becomes limited your use could be curtailed by those with senior 
water rights. 


 







                                                                                                                                                                         
 


 


8. Individual wells are required to have a 50 foot setback from neighboring property lines (KCC 17A.08.025). Please see 
the comments from Kittitas County Public Health Department for further information and requirements. 


 
9. Lot 14B of the Green Pasture Short Plat has a PEMC wetland across the northwest corner of the property.  The Final 


mylars shall reflect the location of this wetland and a statement on the plat shall read as follows:  “Future development of 
lots may require a study by a certified wetland biologist to determine wetland classification and for buffer requirements 
pursuant to KCC Critical Areas Code.” 


 
10. Should ground disturbing or other activities related to the proposed short plat result in the inadvertent discovery of 


cultural or archaeological materials, work shall be stopped in the immediate area and contact be made with the 
Washington State DAHP. Work shall remain suspended until the find is assessed and appropriate consultation is 
conducted. Should human remains be inadvertently discovered, as dictated by Washington State RCW 27.44.055, work 
shall be immediately halted in the area and contact made with the coroner and local law enforcement in the most 
expeditious manner possible. 


 
11. Per Kittitas County Environmental Health, soil logs need to be performed and proof of water availability is needed.  


Evidence of both shall be provided to Community Development Services prior to final approval.   
 
12. The addresses shall be clearly visible from both directions at the County Road for all properties. 


 
13. The Fire Department access road shall be capable of supporting 75,000 lbs in all weather, be 20’ wide, provide 13’6” 


vertical clearance and provide for adequate turn-around for fire department apparatus. 
 
14. Please see the attached comments from Kittitas County Department of Public Works for plat notes and further issues that 


must be addressed prior to final approval. 
 
Approval of the Green Pasture Short Plat may be appealed to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners upon request of 
any aggrieved party within 10 working days, and shall accordingly be eligible for final administrative approval after August 
3, 2009.  Administratively approved short plats must be recorded with the County Auditor and shall not be deemed approved 
until so filed.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
You may appeal this determination pursuant to KCC 15A.07.010 by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of 
$500 to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners (205 W. 5th, Room 108) by August 3, 2009 at 5:00p.m. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeff Watson 
Staff Planner 
 
CC:  Applicant 
        Required parties (KCC 15A) 
 
 












































































From: Jeff Watson
To: "Cruse and Associates"
Subject: RE: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
Date: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 9:17:00 AM

Roger that…
 
From: Cruse and Associates [mailto:Cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
 
Jeff,
 
I believe that letter corrected the former confustion.  We would like you to issue preliminary approval.
 
Chuck

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeff Watson
To: 'Cruse and Associates'
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:58 AM
Subject: RE: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
 
Wait a minute I’m seeing an Ecology letter dated 5/13… is this the one all were
waiting for?
 
From: Cruse and Associates [mailto:Cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:34 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
 
Jeff,
 
What's the approval status of this application?
 
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


From: Cruse and Associates
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
Date: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 9:16:46 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture Revised Ecology Comments.tif

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

STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

15 W Yakima Ave, Ste 200 ° Yakima, WA 98902-3452 ¢ (509) 575-2490

May 13,2009

RECEivEr
Ms. Allison Kimball MAY 1
Kittitas Community Development Services o
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 Kitlitas COUHIy
Ellensburg, WA 98926 CDS "

RE:  Green Pasture Short Plat, Project No. SP-08-00053
Dear Ms. Kimball:

On November 21, 2008, Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS) received a
plat application from D & H Ranch, Inc. for a 4-lot Short Plat.

Ecology met with the proponent on February 25, 2009 to discuss this project. At this meeting
additional information was provided to clarify the subject proposal.

The comments below are intended to supersede previous comments submitted by Ecology’s Water
Resource Program in a letter to KCCDS dated January 27, 2009.

Any ground water withdrawals in excess of 5,000 gallons per day or for the irrigation of more than
Y» acre of lawn or noncommercial garden will require a Permit from the Department of Ecology.

Chapter 173-150 WAC provides for the protection of existing rights against impairment,
i.e., interruption or interference in the availability of water. If water supply in your area becomes
limited, your use could be curtailed by those with senior water rights.

The Attorney General’s Opinion, (AGO 1997 No. 6) regarding the status of exempt ground water
withdrawals, states that a group of wells drilled by the same person or group of persons, at or about
the same time, in the same area, for the same purpose or project should be considered a single
withdrawal and would not be exempt from the permitting requirement contained in RCW 90.44.050,
if the total amount withdrawn for domestic use exceeds 5,000 gallons per day or if a total of more
than % acre of lawn and garden are irrigated.

If you have questions concerning the Water Resources comments, please contact Breean Zimmerman
at (509) 454-7647.

Sincerely,

Lol C.

Mark C. Schuppe, Acting Section Manager
Water Resources Program
Central Regional Office

MCS:gh
090512 g )





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
Subject: FW: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:53:00 AM

This is the last word I received on it to the best of my knowledge….
 
JW
 
From: Cruse and Associates [mailto:Cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 7:46 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Jeff,
 
Thank you, we've received DOE comments and Steve Lathrop is coordinating directly with them. 
Please put the application on hold pending revision of the DOE letter.
 
Chuck

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeff Watson
To: Cruse and Associates
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:42 PM
Subject: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture
 
Did you guys get the comments from DOE on this one?
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than
the recipient.
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From: Cruse and Associates
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Green Pasture Short Plat SP-08-00053
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:34:17 AM

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
Subject: Revised Ecology Comments for Green Pasture SP
Date: Monday, May 18, 2009 9:29:30 AM
Attachments: SP-08-00053 Green Pasture Revised Ecology Comments.pdf

SP-08-00053 Green Pastures Short Plat
 
Hot off the presses; see Attached
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
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
Date: Friday, May 08, 2009 7:46:39 AM

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
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:42:53 PM
Attachments: 2009-01-27 Comments - DOE.pdf

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
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